

Tuesday, 15 May 2018

To: Donald J Trump, President of the United States

CC: International Criminal Court (ICC), UN Security Council

Tuesday, 15 May 2018

Dear Mr President,

On this 70th anniversary of the expulsion of 750,000 Palestinians from their homes, be advised, we are hereby giving you legal notice of a massacre beginning at the time of the Nakba anniversary in order for you to register a response and call upon the Israelis to cease and desist in your capacity as President of the United States and a Permanent Member of the Security Council and NATO.

Please acknowledge receipt of this legal notice to the following address:

INTERNATIONAL DELEGATES OF THE NEW HORIZONS CONFERENCE

1ST FLOOR, NO. 91, EAST

2ND ASEMAN ST., ASEMAN ST.,

KETAB SQUARE,

TEHRAN, I.R. IRAN

PHONE: 00-98-2122-0728

FAX: 00-98-2122-097670

Be advised, you are hereby served legal notice of the following:

That your oath as President of the US and Commander in Chief of the armed forces is hereby accepted and you are expected to fulfil that oath by conforming to your constitutional responsibilities and duties.

You are expected to advise the following bodies about this legal matter, including but not limited to:

The United States Congress

The United Nations Security Council and

The International Criminal Court (The Hague)

Be advised, you are hereby served legal notice of the following:

Tuesday, 15 May 2018

That 'false flag' attacks may be used by Israeli agents in order to assign blame to Palestinian factions and escalate the incident into a larger conflict in order to falsely draw the United States and American military personnel into this artificially created conflict.

BE ADVISED, YOU ARE HEREBY SERVED LEGAL NOTICE, This potential 'false flag' attack and consequent military escalation represents a clear and present danger to the citizens of the United States of America, because it may be designed to trigger and escalate American military actions against Turkey, Syria, Lebanon, Iran, and Russia, since these nations are opposed to the transfer of the US Embassy to Jerusalem; and rising tensions already exacerbated by the U.S. withdrawal from the JCPOA.

BE ADVISED, YOU ARE HEREBY SERVED LEGAL NOTICE this letter will be included as evidence in all matters relating to the U.S. Embassy move to Jerusalem/ Al Quds, and the JOINT COMPREHENSIVE PLAN OF ACTION (JCPOA).

BE ADVISED, YOU ARE HEREBY SERVED LEGAL NOTICE that, as a matter of record, on the date of the US Embassy move, some 2,771 people were reported injured including 1359 by live ammunition, with 130 people in critical condition, and according to the Ministry of Health, the UN Secretary General Antonio Guterres, has expressed his profound alarm at the "high number of Palestinians killed and injured in the Gaza protests." Additional data and statistics will be submitted.

The initiation of this impending attack will involve a new and higher level the Massacre of Palestinian civilians protesting the move of the United States embassy to Jerusalem, as a pre-condition for a new "INFORMATION OPERATION/ PSYCHOLOGICAL WARFARE" campaign, which has been confirmed by former U.S. military personnel.

BE ADVISED, YOU ARE HEREBY SERVED LEGAL NOTICE, the United States can have no military alliance due to the fact that Israel has no internationally recognized fixed territorial borders which are required to be defined in such an agreement.

BE ADVISED, YOU ARE HEREBY SERVED LEGAL NOTICE, this letter is to be listed as EXHIBIT 1 in any war crimes investigation and prosecution (past, present, future) relating to this matter, AT ALL TIMES.

BE ADVISED, YOU ARE HEREBY SERVED LEGAL NOTICE, pursuant to 18 US Code 4, and 28 US Code 1361, you are hereby served notice of national and international legal violations. Hence in order to preserve the safety of the signatories of this letter and their testimony and evidence, affidavits in this matter, the signatories are writing this LEGAL NOTICE to the AMERICAN PEOPLE, and to you in your personal and professional capacity as President of the United States; and we hereby establish this letter as their official legal protection against any retaliation, detainment, investigation, sequestration, interrogation, discrimination, imprisonment, torture, financial consequences, or any other

Tuesday, 15 May 2018

negative or prejudicial consequences or actions taken against them. Any action taken against the undersigned will be interpreted as a violation of the following:

18 USC 242 (conspiracy to deny/violate constitutional civil rights)

42 USC 1983, 1984, 1985 (civil action for rights violations)

18 US 2339A (providing material support to terrorists)

We hereby request full whistleblower protections as we, as former government and military officers and officials, are fulfilling our oaths to the U.S. Constitution.

Please contact us immediately about this matter and we hereby request an opportunity to debrief you and Congress.

See attached exhibits:

BY WAY OF DECEPTION by Victor John Ostrovsky

SHELL GAME: THE BETRAYAL and Cover-up by the U.S. GOVERNMENT of the Union Bank of Switzerland's Terrorist Finance Connection to Edward Snowden, Booz Allen Hamilton, U.S. Central Command, and the Clinton Foundation by Scott Bennett

VISAS FOR AL QAEDA: CIA HANDOUTS THAT ROCKED THE WORLD by J. Michael Springmann

All writings by Michael Maloofe and Phil Geraldi

Respectfully submitted,

Sarah Jane Booth (UK), Journalist

Phil Geraldi (US), Former CIA Operations Officer

Michael Maloofe (US), Former Pentagon Official

Scott Bennett (US), Former U.S. Army Officer and State Department Coordinator for Counterterrorism Contractor

Tuesday, 15 May 2018

J. Michael Springmann (US), Former State Department Diplomat and Attorney

Edward. C Corrigan (Canada), Barrister and Solicitor

cc: Recep Tayyip Erdogan, President of Turkey
Ibrahim Kalim, Special Adviser to President of Turkey
Vladimir Putin, President of the Russian Federation
President of the European Parliament, Antonio Tajani

FOR MEDIA ENQUIRIES

Sarah Booth: +447402094265

Email: lboothoffice@gmail.com